

Enrique Flores

 enrique.flores.work@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/kikeonline](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kikeonline)

 <https://kike.work>

Summary

Web developer and designer for agencies, startups, and large companies. In 2014 I co-founded Sheep Head Apps with very talented partners to build digital products for both business and consumer use.

In Boombit Agency, as the Head of technology services I ensure the best practices were upheld for UX/UI design, web development, and technical execution, also collaborated with developers, project managers, and other subject matter experts to scope projects and lend insight.

In Nicasource as an engineering team lead, I collaborated with an amazing team of engineers and project managers to develop and maintain web applications for both international business and consumer use, as well as publicly speaking about the importance of learning to code and open source in Latin America.

Currently working as a Web developer at AffinityClick Inc.

Experience



Web Application Developer

AffinityClick Inc.

Apr 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months)

AffinityClick is a Canadian mobile development company specializing in communication apps. Our flagship calling & texting app, Hushed, is a top-grossing app with 12M+ downloads. Our newest app, aloSIM, uses eSIM technology to provide prepaid mobile data and keep people connected on a budget — at home or while traveling.



Engineering Team Lead

Nicasource

Oct 2021 - Mar 2022 (6 months)



Full Stack Web Developer & UX Designer

Nicasource

Feb 2021 - Oct 2021 (9 months)

Nicasource is a leading engineering agency based in Managua, Nicaragua.

Collaborate with an amazing team of engineers and project managers to develop and maintain web applications for both international business and consumer use.



Technical Development Advisor

Boombit

Oct 2020 - Nov 2020 (2 months)

Mentor Boombit's web development team. Ensure that best practices are upheld for UX/UI design, web development and technical execution. I collaborate with developers, project managers and other subject matter experts to scope projects and lend insight.



Web Development Lead

Boombit

Mar 2019 - Oct 2020 (1 year 8 months)

Lead and mentor Boombit's web development team. Ensure that best practices are upheld for UX/UI design, web development and technical execution. I collaborate with developers, project managers and other subject matter experts to scope projects and lend insight.



Co Founder / Director Creativo

Sheep Head Apps

Jan 2012 - Oct 2020 (8 years 10 months)

Director Creativo / UI UX



UI/UX Designer

Boombit

Mar 2017 - Mar 2019 (2 years 1 month)

Web designer for various international and regional brands. Designer and developer of landing pages and marketing sites using elementor and other page builders.



Diseño 2D/3D / Creatividad

VosTV Canal 14

Feb 2013 - Feb 2015 (2 years 1 month)

Motion Graphics, Diseño de Interiores sets de TV, Creatividad en campañas, Talleres teóricos y prácticos para editores.



Diseñador Gráfico / Motion Graphics / Animador 3D

CLICK Marketing y Publicidad

Mar 2011 - Jan 2013 (1 year 11 months)

Diseñador Gráfico / Motion Graphics / Animador 3D



Diseñador / Montajes 3D

BLU Nicaragua

Mar 2011 - Aug 2011 (6 months)

Diseñador / Montajes 3D



Architectural & Product Viz.

3Dsupply America

Oct 2009 - Mar 2011 (1 year 6 months)

Education



Universidad Creativa

Graduados Aseguramiento de la Calidad (QA), Tecnología/Técnico de software informático

2020 - 2020

Aseguramiento de calidad de software: niveles, tipos y objetivos de pruebas, así como las herramientas, técnicas y mentalidad necesaria para planear, preparar y ejecutar pruebas en un producto de software, todo esto explorando el proceso de pruebas desde la una perspectiva interna.



IES / Universidad Nacional de Ingeniería

Arquitecto, Arquitectura

2002 - 2008

Licenses & Certifications



Graduados Aseguramiento de la Calidad (QA) - Universidad Creativa

25935195



High Impact Presentations - Dale Carnegie Training

Dale Carnegie Nicaragua

Skills

React.js • Next.js • Node.js • TypeScript • Quality Assurance • Web Design • User Experience Design (UED) • Web Development • Front-End Development • User Experience

Honors & Awards



Outstanding Performance - Enhance Relationships - Dale Carnegie Nicaragua

Feb 2022

Demuestra, por preparación, contenido y entrega, el uso efectivo de los principios de comunicación, relaciones humanas y liderazgo.